AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 22" September 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #7 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. The change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) the removal of the bollards, and adjusting of the elevations of the existing fire
hydrants and valves located at station 35+40 Rt and station 31+00 Rt..

The existing fire hydrants located at station 35+40Rt must be raised to equate to the new
embankment fill that was added for the new sidewalk. Also, at station 31+00Rt, the fire
hydrant will need to be adjusted for the new profile as a result of the sidewalk addition.
This means the bollards need to be removed and the valve would be adjusted.

There was no pay item in the contract for this work. The Rosso Site Development is entitled
to 100% of the $10,188.29 for the work that will be performed and completed the work.

There is an additional two (2) days granted with this Change Order #7.
Palm Beach County Water Utility District (PBCWUD) has concurred with this CO.
BUDGET IMPACT: $10,188.29 and an additional two (2) days will be granted for this

change order. Palm Beach County Water Utility District has granted concurrence of the
additional cost & days.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #7.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #7
Resolution 2022 - 40




